CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS

ADJOURNED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

City Hall

Monday, March 31, 2014

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hidden Hills was duly held in the Council Chambers at the City Hall, 6165 Spring Valley Road, Hidden Hills, California 91302 on Monday, March 31, 2014 at the hour of 7:30 p.m. Mayor Steve Freedland called the meeting to order and presided thereover after leading the Council and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Council:

Mayor Steve Freedland Mayor Pro Tem Marv Landon Council Member Jim Cohen Council Member Stuart E. Siegel Council Member Larry G. Weber

Staff:

City Manager Cherie L. Paglia

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Upon MOTION of Council Member Siegel, seconded by Council Member Cohen and unanimously carried, it was resolved that the agenda for the March 31, 2014 adjourned regular meeting be approved as submitted.

Minutes of Adjourned City Council Meeting March 31, 2014 Page 2

AUDIENCE

There were no questions or comments at this time.

REORGANIZATION OF CITY COUNCIL

- A. Presentations to Outgoing Mayor Freedland
- B. Remarks by Outgoing Mayor Freedland
- C. Remarks by Other Council Members

Presentations were made to outgoing Mayor Freedland by the following:

Senator Fran Pavley (plaque)

- Field Deputy Matthew Vallecilla representing Congressman Brad Sherman's office (flag and certificate)
- Field Deputy Zuhey Espinoza representing Supervisor Zev Yaroslavsky's office (certificate)
- Board President Jill Gaines, Board Member Angela Cutbill, and Superintendent Dan Stepenosky - representing the Las Virgenes Unified School District (certificate)
- Public Affairs & Communications Manager Jeff Reinhardt representing the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District (certificate).

The following then addressed Mayor Freedland, thanking him for his past year of service as Mayor: Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department/Lost Hills Station Lieutenant and City liaison Dave Thompson; Los Angeles County Fire Department Assistant Fire Chief Anthony Whittle and Community Services Representative Maria Grycan; Hidden Hills Community Association Board Member and City liaison Bret Katz; and City of Calabasas Council Member Fred Gaines.

Minutes of Adjourned City Council Meeting March 31, 2014 Page 3

Mayor Pro Tem Landon, on behalf of the entire City Council and staff, presented an engraved boxed gavel set to outgoing Mayor Freedland, after which Mayor Freedland made his remarks, followed by remarks from the other Council Members and staff. It was pointed out that during Mayor Freedland's term as Mayor, among other things, the City completed its first certified housing element, entered into a one-of-a-kind library agreement with the City of Calabasas and the Las Virgenes Unified School District, and continued to push for the undergrounding of overhead utilities.

D. Selection of Mayor

Upon MOTION of Council Member Siegel and seconded by Council Member Cohen, it was resolved to nominate Mayor Pro Tem Landon for the position of Mayor. As there were no other nominations, a unanimous vote was cast, naming Mayor Pro Tem Landon as the new Mayor.

E. Selection of Mayor Pro Tem

Upon MOTION of Council Member Freedland and seconded by Council Member Cohen, it was resolved to nominate Council Member Weber for the position of Mayor Pro Tem. As there were no other nominations, a unanimous vote was cast, naming Council Member Weber as the new Mayor Pro Tem.

F. Remarks by Incoming Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem

Mayor Landon said as the rookie, he hoped to hold a candle to the rest of the Council Members who have all served as Mayor, and appreciated their vote of confidence in him. He added that he loves this City as all the Council Members do, and was looking forward to this next year. Mayor Pro Tem Weber said he felt somewhat experienced in this position, which he held for three years in the past, and that he was always just a phone call away and happy to help a good Mayor whenever needed. Minutes of Adjourned City Council Meeting March 31, 2014 Page 4

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Council, upon MOTION of Council Member Siegel, seconded by Council Member Freedland and unanimously carried, it was resolved to adjourn the adjourned regular meeting of March 31, 2014 at 7:52 p.m. All those in attendance were invited to stay and join the Council for refreshments.

Marv Landon, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cherie L. Paglia, City Manager/City Clerk